
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ok, will do.. .thanks.. ... 

Marguerite Lockard 
Thursday, May 18,2006 8:20 AM 
Nancy Pruitt 
Della Fordham; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Kira Scott 
RE: Dkt. 050419-TP - Notice of intent 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: 

Thursday, May 18, 2006 8:19 AM 

RE: Dkt. 050419-TP - Notice of Intent 

Yes that's right. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Subject: 

Thursday, May 18, 2006 8:08 AM 

RE: Dkt. 050419-TP - Notice of Intent 

So.. .it is to be declassified and placed in the public docket file, but NOT PDF'd ? ?  

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: 

Thursday, May 18, 2006 7:45 AM 

RE: Dkt. 050419-TP - Notice of Intent 

I have the document. Will mark it nonconfidential with yellow note. It should not however be in PDF. 
It is same testimony that was filed a month earlier and also is not in PDF out of courtesy to Verizon 
for numbers that Bell put in their testimony. 

~~ 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: 
To: Nancy Pruitt; Kira Scott 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, May 17,2006 4:15 PM 

Della Fordham; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco 
FW: Dkt. 050419-TP - Notice of Intent 

ECR -, 

Per BellSouth's 5/11/06 COKKECTED letter (see attachment) withdrawing their notice of intent o p t  - 
Confidential Document No. 10946-05, 0% -- 

< < File: 04136-O6.PDF > > 

Is it OK to declassify and place this document in the public docket file ? 
Marguerite. 

From: Della Fordham 
Sent: 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: 

Wednesday, May 17, 2006 7 5 5  AM 

FW:Dkt. 050419-TP - Notice of Intent 

F.Y.I. In case it has not been already noticed. 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: 
To: Della Fordham 

Tuesday, May 16, 2006 9:52 AM 
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Subject: Notice of Intent 

The Notice of Intent, Document No. 10945-05, filed 11/14/05 in Docket 050419-TP was withdrawn by 
Document No. 041 36-06 filed 5/11/06. 
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